SCCOT

South Carolina _
Department of Transportation

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Notice
FROM: Professional Services Contracting Office
DATE: April 9, 2014
RE: RESPONDING FIRMS: US 401 Bridge Replacements (3) over Lake Swamp,

Jefferies Creek and High Hill Creek — Darlington County — S-136-14

The following firms have responded to the referenced March 13, 2014 South Carolina Business
Opportunities Advertisement:

AECOM KCI Technologies
Baker Kimley Horn & Associates
Campco Louis Berger

CECS Mead & Hunt
CHAO Mulkey

COLLINS Parrish & Partners
Davis & Floyd Parsons Brinckerhoff
Dennis Corp. STV

Hussey Gay Bell & DeYoung Transystems

ICE TYLIN
Infrastructure Engineers Vaughn & Melton
JMT Weston & Sampson

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Roberta B. Mack at (803)-737-1256
or Mackrb@scdot.org.

Sincerely,

;ﬁwﬁf C. Shosiun

KENNETH C. SERSUN
Chief, Professional Services Contracting

Post Office Box 191 AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

Columbia, South Carolina 29202-0191
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